Assumpta Drake

From: Planninginfo

Sent: 23 November 2018 12:57

To: noreply@epa.ie

Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to W0291-02 Forge Hill Recycling Ltd EPA043642

http:/ /maps.corkcoco.ie/ planningenquiryv3/LAResources/ info.aspx

Contents noted and | can confirm that there is permission for the plant.

Paul

Sent: 20 November 2018 16:03

To: Planninginfo

Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to W0291-02 Forge Hill Recycling Ltd EPA043642
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please review the attached notification. o&
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EPA Correspondence Ref# LACT00001227 EIS/EIAR - RequestO f\di JZ;T\SO/Observations.
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Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowl\g%g‘%eceipt of this e-mail.
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Yours faithfully, < £
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Environmental Protection Programme Qagéf:\&
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Office of Environmental Sustainability

Tel: 053-9160600

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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